INTERNATIONAL
COVENANT

ON CIVIL AND
POLITICAL RIGHTS

Distr.
GENERAL

CCPR/C/SR.180
18 October 1979

ENGLISH
- Original: FRENCH

HUMAN RIGHTS COMMITTEE
Eighth session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 180th MEETING |

held at the Pilais des Nations, Geneva,
on Wednesday, 17 October 1979, at 10.30 a.m.

Chairman ¢ My . MAVROMMATIS

later: Mr., KOULISHEV

CONTENTS

Question of the co-operation of the Cormittee with the specialized agencies

concerned.,

This record is subject to correction.

- Corrections should be submitted in one of the vorking languages. They
should be set forth in a memorandum and also incorporated in a copy of the
record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this document
to the Official Records Editing Section, room L.6108, Palais des Nations, Geneva.

Any corrections

to the records of the meetings of this'scséion will be

consolidated in s, single corrigendum, to be issued shortly after the'énﬁ of the

sesgion.,

G 794297




CCPR/C/SR.130
page 2

The meeting was called to order at 1l a.m.

QUESTION OF THE CO-OPERATION OF THE COMMITTCE VITH THE SPECIALIZED AGENCIES
CONCERMED (CCPR/C/L.3 and Add.l-%, CCPR/C/IV/CRP.2 and CCPR/C/VIII/CRP.1)

l. The CHAIRMAIl announced that the UNE.CO revwresentative had given him a

number of copies of a document on the contribution of UNESCO to the implementation
of the International Covenants on Iman Rights and the Cpitional Protocol to the
International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights (108 BX/CR/SS.1). If there
were no objections, he would take it that the members of {the Committee wished

that document to be circulated to them for information.

2. It was so decided.

3, The CHAIRMAW read out paragraphs 600; 605 and 606 of the Report of the

Human Rights Committee (A/33/40§, which recorded the decisions previously ftaken
by the Committee on the question of its co-operation with the specialized agencies
concerned. He drew attention to the fact that representatives of ILO and UNESCO
wexe attending the Committee's meeting.

4. Mr. TOMUSCHAT suggested that it might be desirable to hear what the
representatives of ILO and UNESCO had to say about the contributions those
agencies could make to the Committee's work.

Se The CHAIRMAN said that, if there were no objections, he would take it that
the Committee wished to hear the representatives of ILO and UNESCO.

6. Mr. SAMSON (Internatiqnal'Labour Office), ‘speaking at the invitation of the
Chairman, assured the Committee that ILO was following its work attentively,
studying the reports of States parties submitted to the Committee and the
summary records of its meetings. As to the articles of the Covenant of interest
to ILO, the Committee had already in its decisions, that the provisions of
paragraph 3 (concerning forced or compulsory labour) of article 8 of the Covenant
and the provisions of article 22 (concerning trade unions) were of interest to
IO, On that point ILO and the Commitiec were agreed.

T In a letter dated 25 Janmumaxry 1978, to the Chairman of the Human Rights
Committee (CCPR/C/L.%/Add.2), ILO had indicated what information it could give
the Human Rights Committee,and in what form. In October 19738, in a letter to

~ the Assistant Director .of the Division of Humen Rights (CCPR/C/L.3/Add.3) it had
been explained that ILO would not consider itself called upon to comment on the
reports made by States Parties under the Covenant on Civil and Political Rights
or on the observance by them of their obligations under the Covenant. It had
also been stated that it would be for the Human Rights Committee itself to decide
what use to make of aiy .information supplied to it.

8., The Committee had been informed of the measures taken with respect to other
international instruments, such as the International Convention on the Elimination
of A1l Forms of Racial Discrimination, even though no provision vwas made-for -
co-operation between the specialized agencies and the Committee set up in

pursuance of that Convention. In paragraphs 15 to 18 of supplement No. 18 of the
Official Records of the Thirty-fourth Session of the General Assembly of the

United Nations, the members of the Committee would find information on how
collaboration was organized between ILO, UNESCO and the Committee on the Elimination
of Racial Discrimination. '




CCPR/C/SR.180
page 3

9. I1O had also made arrangements to secure the collaboration of the

United Nations and certain specialized agencies on the implementation of several ILO
conventions on natters that were also within the competence of other United Nations
bodies. Those arrangenents were nainly concerned with exchanges of information and
representation of the bodies concerned at meetings of the lcading organs of IILO.
With regard to the adoption of certain recent international instruments (nigrant
workers, safety problems), collaboration between ILO and certain United Nations
bodies had Dbeen strengthencd. TILO would be prepared to provide more information on
that subject, either orally or in writing.

10, Mr., BOISSON (United Nations Bducational, Scientific and Culturel Organization)
speaking at the invitation of the Chairman, said that the Executive Board and

General Conference of UNESCO had from the outset shown great interest in the
implementation of the International Covenants on Human Rights.  Thu$ the
General Conference of UNESCO had invited members of that organization to ratify the
Covenants and the Protocol. Sinee several of the rights set out in the International
Covenant on Civil and Political Rights fell directly or lndlrectly within the
conpetence of UNESCO, the Executive Board had studied the problems that might be
roised by collaboration between UNESCO and the Human Rights Cormittec,

11. In order to.prepare its contribution to the implementation of the International
Covenant on Civil and Political Rights, UNESCO had sent to the United Nations
Secretariat, on 26 June 1976, a communication concerning the provisions of the
Covenant which sceemed to fall within constitutional competence of UNESCO. It had
been proposed that the Executive Board of UNESCO should study articles 6, 7, 8, 12,
13, 22, 23 and 24 of the International Covenant on Civil and Political nghts, whloh
indirectly concerned UNESCO, and articles 18, 19 and 27, which concerned its fields
of competence more directly, TUNESCO was awaltlng the decision of the Human Rights
Committee to find out how much it could contribute to the Cormittee's work -and, -
especially, what form its contribution could take and under what conditions it should
be made.

12. The Executive Board of UNESCO had invited the Director General to make the
necessary arrangcients for the Comnmittee on Conventicns and Recommendations to examine
all questions raised by the preparation of UNESCO's contribution to the implementation
of the International Covenants on Human Rights and the Optional Protocol to the
International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights. The Cormittce on Conventions
and Recommendations intended to ask the Executive Board to give the most careful
attention to anything that the Humen Rights Cormittee might ask of UNESCO concernlng
the implementation of the Covenant and the Protocol.

13, . Mr. SADI enqguired what would be the status of the information supplied,  for
exanple, by ILO concerning States Parties which did not observe the provisions of

the Covenant. . According to the Covenant and the rules of procedure, the Cormitiee
was requlred to study the reports by States Parties as subnitted. But in deallng
with, the report submitted by Chile, the Cormittee had taken into account

United Nations documents which it had considered relevant., What, then, would the
Cormittee do with infommation from ILO concerning the fact that a State Party was not
fulfilling its obligations under the Covenant in regard, for example, teo trade
unions or forced labouxr?

14, The CHAIRMAN reninded members that it had been agreed that the specialized
agencies would not be asked to submit corments on those passages fron the reports
of Stetes Parties which had been transmitted to them. Moreover, in a letter




CCPR/C/SE.180
page 4

“dated 11 October 1978 (CCPR/C/L.3/Add.3), ILO had stoted that it would not consider
itgelf called upon to corment on the reports made by States Parties under the
Covenant on Civil and Political Rights, or on the observance by then of their
obligations under the Covenant.

15, Mr. SADI said he wondered whethor the procedure applied by ILO might not lead it
to the conclusion that a Statc Party to the Covonant was not fulfilling its
obligations, if thosc obligations were the same as those imposed on it by certain IIO
standards. In such a case it was open to question whether the Committee should take
that kind of information into account. In the case of Chilc the Cormittee had indeed
consideored information cthor than that supplicd by the State Party in its report.

16, Sir Vincent EVANS said he thought that the Committee had not . yet given cnough

tine to the question under study, so that it had not been able to take neasures which
would enable it to make the best use of the assistance vwhich certain specialized
agencies could provide, In the gphere of protection of human rights all United Netions
bodies should co-operate and the Committee must not work in a. kind of ivory tower,
without taking account of what was being done by other. United Nations organs.

17. With regard to one of the States Porties, as Mr. Sadi had said, the Cormittee
had already made good use of information from internal Uhited Nations sources. In
studying:the reports of the States Parties, the members of the Cormittec should take
into consideration information from all availablc sources. Information that
_specialized agencies such as IIO and UNESCO could provide would be useful in two
respects. . First, on human rights questions it was important’ that United Nations
bodies should try to be consistent., The Committee thercefore needed to know what
standards were being applied by other United Nations bodies, -especially in fields in
which their experience was greater than its own, Secondly, information fron

United Nations bodies coculd help the Cormittee to determine whether States Partles
to the Covenant were fulfilling their obligations.

18, As to the form and the nature of the information to be supplied by the
specialized agencies, it should be remcmbered that an informal Working Group of the
Committee had recormended that the specialized agencies should make writien
statenents (CCPR/C/IV/CRP.2, paragreph 3). Those statenents could be distributed
either to the Cormittee as such or to its members individually. It remained to Dbe
seen whether the spocialized agencics were willing to respond to that reconnendatlon.

19. Mr. IALIAH said he welcouod the action taken, particularly by ILO and UNESCO,

to promote accession to the Tnternational Covenants on Hunan Rights and their
implenentation, and regretted that the Cormittee had net used the assistance of .those
organizations to better advantage. The Cormittee should establish more fruitful
co~operation with the specialized agencies and decide how it could nake the best use
of the naterial thcy would supply, on the understonding that it was for information
only. With that end in view, the Cormittee should send the specialized agencies
relevant extracts from the reports of the States Partics concerned before studying
them, not afterwards, as was done at present.



CCPR/C/SR.180
page 5

20. The CHATRMAN invited members of the Committee to express an opinion on the
choice of artloles made by UNESCO, S ke

21, Mr. MOVCHAN expressed hig satlvfactlon at Lhe co-operation which the
Committee, under the Covenant and its rulcs of procedure, hod established with
the specialized agencies; he particularly welcomed the active participation of
IO and UNESCO in the Committee's work. He saw no reason why it should not be
left to the specialized agencies to decide which articles of the Covenant
interested them particularly.

22. The Committee was entitled to obtain information from the relevant documents
of the specialized agencies; on the understanding that ite decisions would be
taken according to the beslt of ils knowledge and belief and in conformity with
its procedure, and that it could at any time apply to those agencies, through

its Chairman, for information likely to be of interest to it. That co-operation
should, of courée, ‘be reciprocal, ’

23, The CHATRVAN pointed.out that it was the complete reports: of the States
Parties which we:co sent to the speclallzed agencies.,

24, Sir Vincent EVANS said he hoped that the specialized agencies would provide
information on their current practice and experience cohcerning the interpretation
and implementation of those provisions of international instruments within their
competence which were similar to provisions of the Covenant with which.they were
concerned - which would help the Committee 1n studying the reports of States '
Partlee.

25. In reply to a questlon by the Chairman, he sald that for the moment’ he was

trying to obtain general information. It was of little 1mportance whether the

information he needed appeared in a document of the Committee or in'a dooument
issued by ILO or UNBSCO and transmitted to him direct.

26. My, MOVCHAN, referring to the cquestion of flnancial procedures, said he
doubtéd whether o member of the Commititec could request information personally,
basing his request not on a decision of the Committee; but on a mere proposal

of the Working Group. = The Committee had not yet completed consideration of the
Working Group!s pr0posals. That being so, the question arose to whom information
should be supplied in writing, where the resources needed for the. communication
of that information should be ob%ained and whether the cost of such communication
would be borne by the:specialized agency concerned or by the Committee. A request
for information did not raise difficulties if it was based on a decision by the
Committee and thus took account of the opinions of the other members.

27. Mr. SADI said he saw no objection to.the information communicated being of
an abstract nature, but it must be really useful for the Committee!s work. Tor
instance, a knowledge of the decisions taken by the ILO Committee of Experts on
the Application of Conventions and Recommendations concerning the conduct of '
States Members of that organisation in regard, for example, to migrant workers),
forced labour or the exercise of trade union rights, would help the Committee

in its examination of the reports of States Parties to the Covenant which were
also members of ILO, and would make it possible to ask each of them pertinent
questions. A simple request for the communication of those decisions would have
no financial implications.




CCPR/C/SR. 180
page 6

28, My. OPSAHL said that as he understood it, Sir Vincent Evans wished to be
able to request information which he would use, as an expert member of the
Committee, in considering questions within its competence. He himself would
also like to be on the list of correspondents of the specialized agencies, 'in
order to obitain information direct and avoid loss .of time, He hoped that the
information concerning Poland and Sweden, whose reports,weré to be studied the
following week, would reach the Committee in good time. '

29. My, TOMUSCHAT said he thought the Committee should receive the documents

of the specialized agencies direct. Those documents would not be prepared
specially for the Committec: they would form part of the existing documentation
of the agehcy concerned. That was how he, had been able to obtain the conclusions
of the ILO Committee of Experts on the Application of Conventions and
Recommendations. The important point was to know what legal value to attribute
to that documentation. It should provide the Committee with basic information
which would enable it to put pertinent, precise queotlons to the representatives
of the States Parties whose reports were being studied. But it was obvious that
the Committee must evaluate that information ditself, that it was riot ‘bound by
the conclusiong of another body and that it must formulate its own conclusions.

,30;] Mi;'Kouiishev took the chair. .

31l. Mr. HANGA said he thought the information communicated by the specialized
agencies raised two problems. TFirst, it was necessary to know who would request
the information; in his view it wag not for individual members of the Committee
to make the recquest, but for the Committee itself. BSuch information might prove
necessary, for example, during the study of the reports of States Parties or of
provisions of the Covenant. The second problem was the value of the information
communicated. It should be simple, factual information of the sort provided in.
the consultations preceding the conclusion of -a contract, but which did not

form part of the contract itself,

22 Moreover, since thé Committee had invited representatives dffthe specialized
agencies to attend its meetings, he suggested that a member of the Committee
should attend the public meetlngv of the pecialized agencieg. L

33 Mr. OPSAHL said he understood the need for members of the Commlttee to hold
informal consultations to work out the policy to be followed in the matter., The
ciquestion of the co-operation of the Committee with the specialized agencies was
perhaps not so simple as it first appeared and he did not wish to pre;udge the '
conclusions to which the informal consultations would lead. :

34, My, LALIAH said he thought the Committee could take a decision at least on
one point, namely; the transmission to UNESCO and ILO of all the extracts from
the reports of Statées Parities concerning articles of the Covenant which were of-
interest to those agencles. The other points would be the subject of informal
consultatlons. ! - S S .



CCPR/C/SR,180
page T

35. The CHAIRMAN said there seemed to he a consensus that extracts from the reports
of States Parties concerning articles of the Covenant which were of 1ntereqt to the
sneclallzed agon0105 should be qent to them.. :

36, It was so decided.,

37, Sir Vincent LVANS asked whether the discussion on the other aspects of the
question of the co-operation of the Committee with the specialized agencies would be
continued, and suggested that the representative of the International Labour Office
should reply at once to the questions raised.

38, The C CHAIRMAN sald that the discussion would be continued at the hext-méeting”if
Nnecessary. <

39, Mr, SAMSON (International Labour Office) referred first to a sp001flo example,
that of Chile, which might clerify the position for the Committee, Chile had not .
ratified the ILO Convention on Freecdom of Association and Protection of the Right to
Orgsnize, but, in accordance with a proceédure ;nstltuted by a joint decision of the
ILO Governing Body and the Economic and Social Counc11, ILO had teken steps to verify
the validity of complaints concerning violation of trade union rights in that
country; - a Fact-Finding Commission had been appointed; it had made investigations
in 1974 and 1975 and had drafted a report on the situation in regard to trade union
rights in Chile, Subsequently, the ILO Governing Body had asked for further
information on the development of the situation and fresh reports had been drawm up.

40. TUnder the existing arrangements, ILO could communicate to the Human Rights
Committee the report drawn up by the Fact~Pinding Commission in 1975 and the
subsequent reports. Those documents contained information on the evolution of
legislation concerning frcedom of association and on the conditions under which trade
union rights were actually exercised in Chile, as well as the relevant conclusions of
I10 organs. In that connexion, he wished to specify that the conclusions of ITILO
organs were only of informational value to the Committee and could not bind it in any
way. The same problem had arisen in ILO with regard to documents issued by other
organs of the United Nations. Each organ must, of course, draw its own conclusions.

41, As to the more general question of the documentation which ILO could supply to
the Committee, it would be possible for IIO to communicate regularly to the Committee
all the reports drawn up; for example, by the Committee of Bxperts on the
Application of Conventions and Recommendations concerning the implementation of the
relevant provisions of ITO Conventions, or by the fact-finding commissions set up by
I10., That documentation would be voluminous. A simpler solution would be to inform
the specialized agencics of the Committee's programme of work in advance, so that
they would know which reports of States Parties it would be studying and be able to
provide it with the relevant information, That information could concern the
conventions ratified by the States in gquestion and any comments made by the
supervisory bodies of the ILO on the implementation of those conventions or on
procedures specially provided for., The documentation would then bhe less voluminous
and would have a direct bearing on the case of the country under consideration., It
would also have the advantage of being up to date. ILO could also provide the
Committee with more general documentation on the interpretation of ILO standards.




CCPR/C/SR.180
page 8

42, With regard to the wish expressed by a member of the Committee that a
representative of the Committee should attend the meetings of the specialized
agencies, that had already been arranged, for example, in regard to the Committec of
Lxperts on the Application of Conventions and Recommendations.

4%, Mr. BOUZIRI raised the question of the amount of work and the cost that would
be entailed if the Secretariat was'requlred to extract, from the summary records.of
the Committee's meetings, the passages rolatlng to the different articles of interest
to the specialized agencies.

44. The CHATRMAN explained that the documents from which the passages concerning
articles of interest to the specialized agencies would be extracted were the reports
of Stetes Parties to the Covenant, not the summary records of meetings.

45. Mr, HOUSHMAND (Division of Human Rights) said that the decision which had just
been taken would extend the field of application of article 40, paragraph 3, of the
Covenant, which had so far been apnplied in a limited way, for example, to

articles 19 and 22 of the Covenant for ILO, The reports of States Parties would be
transmitted to the specialized agencies, whose attention would be drawn to the
passages relating to arxrticles of particular interest to them. The transmission of
those documents would not entail any additional expenditure. '

The meeting rose at 1 p.m.




